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BUIk Jesswa

From: Walton, David [David.Walton @ au.unisys.co

Sent:  Thursday, 29 Aprii 2010 11:53 AM

To: Buik, Jessica

Cc: Remington, Michael

Subject: FW: BARA application for revocation and substitution A91200 -request for submission

Jess,
As discussed, Unisys has na further comment to add to the submission below other than correction that the
company is not Unisys Philippines Limited, but should be Unisys Australia Pty Limited.

l'am OK with a copy of your email to me to be put on the ACCC public register.

Also, would you please keep me informed of the progress of the application at the final determination stage.

Thanks
Dave
David Walton | Delivery Director, Global Commercial Industries - Asia Unisys
Pacific Imagine it. Done.

Unisys Australia Pty Limited | Rhodes Corporate Park. 1G Homebush Bay Drive | Rhodes
NSW 2138 | Mobite +61 412219 529

IMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE
"RO”PI T\'?W MATET cuse only by the inten ded re\, pant. If you received this
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From: Buik, Jessica [mailto:Jessica.Buik@accc.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2010 1:38 PM

To: Walton, David

Cc: Channing, Darrell; Chadwick, Richard

Subject: BARA application for revocation and substitution A91200 - request for submission

Dear Mr Walton

As discussed yesterday afternoon, the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (the ACCC) has
received an application for revocation and substitution of an authorisation (re-authorisation) from the Board of
Airline Representatives of Australia Inc (BARA). A draft determination was released by the ACCC on 24
March 2010. A copy of the draft determination is available from the ACCC’s website at
<hitp://www.acce.gov.au/content/index.phtml/itemid/904461/fromitem|d/278039>. A copy of BARA's
application and supporting submission is also available by following this link.

After the release of the draft determination, BARA made a further submission to the ACCC requesting
authorisation to engage in collective negotiations with Unisys Philippines Limited. A copy of that submission is

available at
<http://www.accc.gov.au/content/index.phtm!/item|d/904461/fromltemld/278039/display/submission>.

Request for submission

As discussed yesterday, the ACCC invites you to make a submission on the likely public benefits and etfect
on competition, or any other public detriment, from the proposed arrangements. Attached is a summary of the
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authorisation process including how to make a submission to the ACCC.
<<Authorisation process.pdf>>

If you intend to provide a submission in relation to BARA’s application for re-authorisation, please do so by
Wednesday, 28 April 2010.

Alternatively, if you would like to provide comments orally, please contact Jessica Buik on 02 6243 4940 to
organise a suitable time.

Submissions, including oral submissions, will be placed on the ACCC’s public register subject to any request
for exclusion (guidelines are attached).

<<Exclusion guidelines.pdf>>

Please advise if you do not wish to make a submission at this time, but would like to be informed of the
progress of the application at the final determination stage.

You can also forward this e-mail to any other party who may wish to make a submission to the ACCC
regarding the application.

This e-mail will be placed on the ACCC’s public register. If you wish to discuss any aspect of this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact Jessica Buik on 02 6243 4940.

Kind regards,

Jessica Buik

Project Officer, Adjudication Branch
Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra
GPO Box 3131 Canberra ACT 2601
= (02) 6243 4940
(02) 6243 1199
Jessica. Buik @acee.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC),
and any attachments to it, contains information that is confidential and may also be the subject of
legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review,
copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take action in reliance of, any material contained within this
email. If you have received this email in error, please let the ACCC know by reply email to the
sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer system. For the
purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by the ACCC www.acce.gov.au
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